ATWOOD, MALONE & CAMPBELL

JEFF D. ATWOéD
ROSS L.MALONE,JR.
JACK M. CAMPBELL

CHARLES F. MALONE

LAWYERS

0il Conservation
P. 0. Box 871

Santa e, lew Ilexico
We B

Attention: ir.

Commission

J.P.WHITE BUILDING

ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO

January 19, 1953

Yacev

Dear Bill:

I am enclosing original and three copies of the

application I spoke to
Gulf 0il Corporation.

this could be set down
anxious to start wells

With kindest

JliCthl
Encl.

you about in Santa Fe on behalf of
I would appreciate it very much if
for the February hearing as Gulf is
on these tracts.

I am

personal regards,

ry truly yours,




